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; November 9, 2015

KEITH B. JACKSON, P.E.

Mr. William Riebe, P.E., Village Engineer
Village of Wellington

12300 Forest Hill Blvd.

Wellington, FL 33414

(Via E-Maiil: wriebe@wellingtonfl.gov)

Re: Binks Pointe — Fourth Plat Review
Engenuity Group Project No. 99090.52 WO 42

Dear Mr. Riebe:

This is the fourth review of this Plat. This review is done in compliance with
Florida Statutes, Chapter 177, (Plat Law) and the Village of Wellington’s
approved Plat Language, codes and ordinances. We have no additional
comments.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you need any further assistance.
Sincerely,

yay =

Kevin M. Beck, P.S.M.
Director of Surveying

KMB/kv

cc: Jim Kelley, Wellington (via e-maiil: jkelley@wellingtonfl.gov )
Judy Rios, Wellington (via e-mail: jrios@wellingtonfl.gov )
Carlos Canales (via e-mail: ccanales@wellingtonfl.gov )
Jonathan Reinsvold, Wellington (via e-mail: jreinsvold@wellingtonfl.gov)
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